This material is protected by U.S. copyright law. Unauthorized reproduction is prohibited. To purchase quantity reprints, please e-mail reprints@ons.org or to request permission to reproduce multiple copies, please e-mail pubpermissions@ons.org.

PRODUCT UPDATE

Vickie K. Fieler, RN, MS, AOCN® Associate Editor

PHARMACY CORNER

New Form of Paclitaxel Is Approved



Abraxis Oncology in Schaumburg, IL, announced that AbraxaneTM, a new form of paclitaxel, has been approved for the treatment of metastatic breast cancer after failure of combination chemotherapy or for relapse within six months

of adjuvant chemotherapy. This new form of paclitaxel is suspended in albumin rather than a solvent. As described in the package insert, Abraxane had fewer instances of severe neutropenia and hypersensitivity reactions but a higher incidence of nerve damage, severe muscle and joint pain, and gastrointestinal toxicities. In a clinical trial of 460 patients, tumors shrank in 21.54% of women treated with Abraxane compared with 11.1% of those treated with paclitaxel. For more information, visit www.abraxane.com or call 800-564-0216.

New Combination Pain Medication Approved for Short-Term Treatment of Acute Pain

CombunoxTM tablets (Forest Pharmaceuticals, Inc., New York, NY) combine oxycodone (5 mg) with ibuprofen (400 mg) for the short-term treatment of moderate to severe pain. The most common indications for this new combination will be acute pain caused by injury or surgery. The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approval was based on three double-blind trials that demonstrated that Combunox was significantly more effective in relieving pain than either drug alone or placebo. The most common side effects of this drug include nausea, vomiting, somnolence, dizziness, and headache. For more information, visit www.combunox.com or call 800-678-1605, ext. 7301.

New Formulation of Alemtuzumab Has Several Advantages

Berlex, Inc., in Montvale, NJ, has announced a new concentrated formation of alemtuzumab (Campath®). The old formulation was 30 mg in 3 ml. The new concentration is 30 mg in 1 ml. The new concentration

also is available packaged in a vial rather than in ampoules. The vial contents do not need to be filtered before use. Several advantages to the new packaging and new formulation include longer shelf life, increased convenience, and increased safety. Nurses and pharmacists need to be aware of the higher concentration to prevent medication errors. For more information, visit www.campath .com or call 800-473-5832.

Manufacturer Issues Safety Alert for Darbepoetin Alfa

The FDA and Amgen Inc. in Thousand Oaks, CA, have notified healthcare providers about revisions to the warnings and precautions sections of the prescribing information for darbepoetin alfa (Aranesp®). Darbepoetin alfa is indicated for the treatment of chemotherapy-induced anemia in patients with nonhematologic malignancies. This safety alert concerns adverse events seen during off-label use of other products in the same class (epoetin alfa and epoetin beta). Two recent investigational studies conducted outside the United States and using higher-than-usual doses to increase hemoglobin levels to greater than 12 g/dl found increased mortality and thrombotic vascular events. Amgen, in its letter to providers, reminded them that the target hemoglobin level should not exceed 12 g/dl.

New Contraindication Added for Anagrelide Hydrochloride

Anagrelide hydrochloride (Agrylin®, Shire Pharmaceuticals, Wayne, PA) is an oral medication used to treat thrombocythemia related to myeloproliferative disorders. The FDA has issued a notice that the contraindications and warnings sections of the prescribing information for anagrelide now include a contraindication to the use of anagrelide in patients with severe hepatic impairment. The prescribing information advises dose reduction in patients with moderate hepatic impairment and close monitoring of these patients for cardiovascular effects. New information also is included in the prescribing information about use in patients who are renally impaired and those also taking aspirin, as well as the effects of taking the drug with food. For more information, visit www .fda/gov/medwatch/SAFETY/2005/safety05 .hrm#Agrylin. For full prescribing information, visit www.agrylin.com.

FDA Renews Nationwide Alert on IV Flush Brand of Heparin and Saline

In February, the FDA reissued an alert for all IV Flush brand of heparin and sodium chloride flushes. The FDA cautions not to use them and to immediately return them to the original distributor. Pseudomonas fluorescens infections have been reported in patients who received these products. Some of these flushes may have been provided to patients for home use. They can be identified by the syringe label that has the words "IV Flush Dallas, TX." For any questions, contact the company at 972-463-7389. To report any concerns to the FDA regarding these products, contact the Medwatch office at 800-FDA-1088. Clinicians with patients possibly infected by these products should report suspected cases to their state or local health department and to the FDA.

Voriconazole Approved for Treatment of Serious Fungal Infections in Non-Neutropenic Patients

Vfend® (voriconazole, Pfizer Inc., New York, NY) was developed to provide more effective treatment options with fewer side effects for patients with serious fungal infections. Vfend is currently approved in the United States as first-line treatment of invasive aspergillosis and esophageal candidiasis and as salvage therapy for fungal infections caused by Scedosporium apiospermum and Fusarium species. In December 2004, Pfizer announced that Vfend had been approved for the treatment of Candida infections in nonneutropenic patients, including those with infections in the skin, abdomen, kidneys, and bladder wall, as well as in wounds. This approval came following the results of a randomized, multicenter study that involved 422 patients worldwide. Patients received Vfend or amphotericin B followed by fluconazole. The investigator concluded that Vfend was as effective as amphotericin B in removing Candida from the blood and had a lower incidence of treatment-related side effects. The adverse reactions that were most likely

Mention of specific products and opinions related to those products do not indicate or imply endorsement by the Oncology Nursing Forum or the Oncology Nursing Society.

Digital Object Identifier: 10.1188/05.ONF.693-694

to result in the discontinuation of the drug were elevated liver tests, rash, and visual disturbances. Vfend is available in IV and oral formations, which allow dosing choice and potentially decrease hospital stays, resulting in cost savings and increased quality of life for patients. For more information, visit www .pfizer.com/do/medicines/mn_vfend.html.

NEW PRODUCTS

New HER2-neu Test Kit Available

The FDA has approved a first-of-its-kind test kit that analyzes breast tissue for the presence of HER2-neu tyrosine kinase. Overexpression of the HER2-neu protein is found in about 25% of breast cancers. A positive HER2-neu test indicates that a patient might be eligible for treatment with trastuzumab. The new InSite™ kit (BioGenex Laboratories, San Ramon, CA) is available in two formats, manual and automated. The test kits contain the monoclonal antibody against HER2-neu and, according to the manufacturer, have higher consistency and specificity compared to polyclonal antibodies. In addition, the test kit allows the samples

to be tested at a local facility rather than having to be sent out to an outside laboratory. For more information, visit www.biogenex .com or call 800-421-4149.

New Topical Anesthetic Is Nonflammable



Gebauer Company in Cleveland, OH, has introduced a new, nonflammable, topical anesthetic called Pain Ease®. Pain Ease provides temporary numbness for procedures such as injections, suturing, and venipuncture. It takes effect immediately and lasts as long as one minute. It is simple to use; cleanse the skin with antiseptic according to local policy,

and spray Pain Ease just before starting the procedure. For more information, visit www .gebauerco.com or call 800-321-9348.

Shop Well With You Helps Women After Cancer

Shop Well With You is a nonprofit organization that helps women who have a history of cancer. Through education and other services, this organization helps women

improve their body image and quality of life. Shop Well With You offers printed and online resources to help women choose clothing that is flattering and maximizes their best points. They also offer a personalized service based on the type of cancer and treatment received. Women can complete a form that includes information about clothes sizes and any specific concerns, and they will receive a personalized packet of information and suggestions. The Web site also hosts a bulletin board, and the organization coordinates events such as fashion shows. For more information, visit www.shopwellwithyou.org.

New Web Site Supports People Who Try to Quit Smoking

The Department of Health and Human Services is offering a new Web site (www.smokefree.gov) to provide support for people trying to quit smoking. The Web site provides advice, information, resources, a list of cessation trials, and an instant messaging system to talk with a National Cancer Institute information specialist. It also has a resource area for healthcare professionals. In addition, the National Network of Tobacco Cessation Quitlines gives people direct access to trained counselors across the country by calling 800-QUITNOW.